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Your letter continued that In the ujorlv of
cases the exact boundaries of the areas be leased
have yet to be defined, and that 't willl or course
eventually he mouury for formal lemses to be cone
cluded in terms still to be agreed upon, leasing the
areas in question to the United States for the perlod
of ninety-nine years; {ou added that before such leases
can be concluded 1t will be necessary for various gques-
tlonn conccrnlng'. inter alla matters of jurisdletion to
be discussed between our Governments.

Your letter further pointed out that His
Brittanlec Majesty's Government has no desire to suggest
that work on the various bases should be postponed
pending the completion of the formal leases, and that

u were authorized to inform me that as far aa the

ritish Government sre concerned the british authorities
are entirely agreeable that work should be begun by the
Amer ican authoritles without further delay on all the
geltes the location of which have already been agreed
upon and which were set forth in the schedule enclosed
with your letter.

I have the following coumnents to make concern=
ing the schodule which was enclosed with your letter
of Hovember 2Znd:

Mre. 'doﬁ“t%?f 1;2 O;d g i op
Char d'Affa 8 terim
Great Britein Bermuda/
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o' tho Oregt Sound Tor the operation of,
seaplanes is still under cons ‘ one"

.
-

I am unable to sgree that the proposed seaplane base
of the ﬂh&ttdl=:=.l in IOlinﬂzwoln-biazgzg;ibidgci“
the grant of "minor facilitles”,

In subeparagraph (a) presumably the reference to
'R:f:!. agz ahnuldhyzb? B d'toa.ngchzzd::a;: " s 2
and in su rap s shou change
to "Higg's g:;}f o v

The Dahamas

The schedule falls to mention an area of one and
one-half sguare nlles which we desire to include in the
lesse for the acquisition of landing flelds. It ls
therefore sug ested that t e following statement De
added to the schedule:

"An ares of about one and one-half squere
miles for use as a land field, to be
located after an englneering reconnaissance."

Jamalca

The word "of" in sub-paragraph (b) should be
changed to "and", The sentence would then read as
followsg

"Land avea to include Goat Islend end the
adjacent Cays, and approximately thirty-
threoe lgnarn milea in and east of Galleon
Harbor.

in/
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. llowss .
"An serodroms on the Bank of th
River Demerara mm:-frv'b'dm .{5&?
emergency patrol plene facilitles,

The remeon for the suggested change 1s that the 'tulm
wording gives the impression that thisz installation

is primarily e seaplenc base, whereas sctuslly 1t

will be a land plane base w!‘b emergency patrol plane
facilities,

I am happy to note your assurance that the suthorie
ties of your Covernment are agreeable that work should
be boggn by the American suthorities without delay on
all the sites the locations of which have alregdy been
agreed upon and which are set forth In the schedule
enclosed with your letter under reference. It ls my
understanding that this statement In this regard is a
formal assurance that work cas be commenced diately
on the sbove-mentioned sites without waiting for the
signature of @« lease for the property involved, snd
that this statement lurther constitutes a formal ase
surance that the Eritish suthoritles concerned will
acguire the properties on which the construction is
started and will subsequently leass them to the Governe
ment of the United States In sccordance with the proe
visions of the basic exchange of notes of September 2,
1940,

r It is further my understanding that if condemna-
| tion proceedings ere required in any of the areas

| designeted the gppropriate British suthorities imme~

| diately will instltute asuch proceedings. 1t is une

| derstood that meanwhile the United States suthorities

shall/
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will not fall in the catb .
is considered that the employment of local

satisfaction of the Governor.

A2 you know, the President is keenly desirous
| that all of the negotlations in respect to sites and
| leases for these bases should be carried to & success~
ful conclusion ss soon a8 possibls. With thet in view
1 have designated an informel committee to handle
' these negotiations consiating of the following : v,
| James Clement Dunn, Nr. Green H, Hackworth, and ¥r, John
| Hickerson, of the Department of State; Captaln R. E.
' Schulirmann of the United States Navy, snd Lleutenant
Colonel R. W. Crawford of the Unlted States Army, It
occurs to me that 1t might facllitate the conduct
t of the negotiations If you designated officlals of
your Embassy to confer with this Informal committee.

pre—

I am, my dear !r. Dutler,

Sincerely yurs,
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(“4gned) CORDELL HILL
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